



Via Certified Mail 7020 1810 0000 0484 8980
Return Receipt Requested

April 5, 2021

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
Attn: Ms. Mary L. McDaniel, PE
Director, Southwest Region
8701 South Gessner, Suite 630
Houston, TX 77074

Subject: Response to Notice of Amendment (CPF 4-2021-014-NOA)
Easton Energy Pipelines LLC, Operator ID 40170

Dear Ms. McDaniel,

In response to your letter dated March 18, 2021, Easton Energy Pipelines LLC is providing copies of revised procedures to address the two inadequacies identified during PHMSA's August 10 - October 7, 2020 inspection of our Orange, TX to Iowa, LA pipeline.

P-195.420, *Inspection of Mainline Valves*, was amended to clarify when valve maintenance or repair is required. P-195.551, *Corrosion Control*, was updated to include provisions for carrying out the task of electrically isolating each buried or submerged pipeline.

Please feel free to contact me at (281) 767-2511 x104, or via email at mcesarz@eastonenergy.com, if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Matthew S. Cesarz", with a long, sweeping horizontal line extending to the right.

Matthew S. Cesarz, PE
Director, HSE & Regulatory

attachments